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August 5, 2015
Filed on RESS and Sent via Courier

Kirsten Walli

Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board
P.O. Box 2319, 27" Floor
2300 Yonge Street
Toronto ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

5 Hazattan Avonus Swuita 200
Taromts, ON WMGR LET

+1 888 389 5748
Fax +1 888 734 94589

www.zadllp.com

Lisa (Elisabeth) DeMarco
Senior Partner

5 Hazelton Avenue, Suite 200
Toronto, ON MS5R 21

TEL +},647.991.1190
FAX +1.8B88.734.9459
lisa@zadllp.com

Re: Union Gas Limited (“Union”) Application for Approval of 2015-2020 Demand Side
Management Plans - Board File No. EB-2015-0029 - Preliminary Time Estimates for Cross-
Examination of Witness Panels at Oral Hearing

We are counsel to the Association of Power Producers of Ontario (“APPrO”) in the above-referenced
proceeding. The following are APPrO’s preliminary time estimates for cross-examination of each witness
panel at the oral hearing, subject to change as the proceeding progresses.

Party and Witness Panel

Preliminary Time Estimate

Chernick Witness Panel

Green Energy Coalition — Chris Neme and Paul

60 — 120 minutes

Young Witness Panel

Ontario Sustainable Energy Association — Chris

30 — 45 minutes

Ontario Energy Board Staff — Synapse Energy
Economics Witness Panel

30 minutes

Union — Witness Panel 2 (Main Panel)

15 — 30 minutes (contingent on technical
conference)

Union — Witness Panel 3 (Large Volume)

15 = 60 minutes (contingent on technical
conference)

(DSM Policy, Planning & Evaluation)

Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc. — Witness Panel 1

20 — 30 minutes

We ask that the Board note that due to an immovable scheduling conflict we cannot attend to cross-
examine at the oral hearing during the following dates and times: August 19", 11am - 3pm; August 20",
8am - 12pm; and August 21%, 8am - 2pm. Given the timing of the intervenor witness panels indicated by
their counsel, this currently does not appear to be a scheduling issue during the hearing.

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions or concerns.



Sincerely,

| 5._)-;)/4 wnnlly iz <
77 ¢ - Lisa (Elisabeth) DeMarco
CC: Vanessa Innis (Union Gas Limited)
Alexander Smith (Torys LLP)
David Butters (APPrO)
John Wolnik (Elenchus Research Associates Inc)
All intervenors



